

Amber Todd

Honea Path, SC 29654

ambermedlin91@yahoo.com

+1 864 993 7158

Compassionate and dedicated Registered Nurse with 5 years long term care as a Nurse Manager of a 44 bed unit and 5 years OR experience as a Circulator and Surgical Technician in a large hospital organization(Level 1 Trauma Center). Currently a Director of Nursing at a 45 bed assisted living/ memory care facility seeking to use earned skills and knowledge to assist your organization in a nursing role. Proficient in handling emergency situations and managing clinical staff.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Director of Nursing

The Palmettos Assisted Living - Mauldin, SC
January 2022 to Present

Nurse Manager

Long Term Care Facility
2019 to Present

Operating Room Nurse (Circulator)

Greenville memorial Hospital system - Greenville, SC
November 2014 to March 2019

Surgical Technologist (Level

1 Trauma Center
2014 to 2018

- Serving as a patient advocate while safely monitoring the patient during surgery to ensure no aspect of patient care is missed.
- Assessed condition of patients, ordering and evaluating diagnostic tests/ treatments as needed.
- Performed emergency medical procedures, such as basic cardiac life support and any other condition stabilizing interventions.
- Discussed illnesses and treatments with patients and family members in a supportive manner.
- Collaborated with other healthcare professionals to plan, manage and assess patient treatments
- Supervise and support staff while treating a number of patients.
- Maintaining a high level of patient care
- Admitting and discharging patients in facility.

Education

ASSOCIATE OF APPLIED SCIENCE in Nursing

PIEDMONT TECHNICAL COLLEGE
August 2018

ASSOCIATE in SURGICAL TECHNOLOGY

PIEDMONT TECHNICAL COLLEGE

August 2013

Skills

- People- oriented self-starter
- Strong communication/ intrapersonal skills
- Strong medical background
- Strong work ethics
- Strong leadership skills
- Expert on sterile technique/ surgical procedures
- Compassionate
- Reliable
- Team player License & Certifications
- Registered Nurse: South Carolina, License # 246657-Expires 04/30/2020
- Certified Surgical Technologist, South Carolina, Certification #247764 Expires 08/2021
- BLS, American Heart Association- Current
- AORN PERIOP 101 certificate of completion with a passing score of 88%
- Nursing
- Nurse Management
- Hospital Experience
- Infection Control Training
- Medication Administration
- Management
- Supervising experience

Certifications and Licenses

RN